

Final

Date: October 25, 2018

To: AIChE Ethylene Producers' Committee, Process Control Subcommittee

From: Lou Ann Perry

Subject: Minutes of October 25, 2018 Subcommittee Meeting

Location: Teleconference

Attendance:

<i>Flint Hills Resources</i>	<i>Sasha Vragolic (Chair), Erin Daly</i>
<i>Chevron Phillips</i>	<i>Lou Ann Perry (Vice Chair)</i>
<i>ABB</i>	<i>Ken Praprost</i>
<i>AMT</i>	<i>Rohit Kawathekar</i>
<i>Aspen Technology</i>	<i>Absent</i>
<i>BASF</i>	<i>Absent</i>
<i>Dow Chemical/DuPont</i>	<i>Edo Kingma</i>
<i>Eastman</i>	<i>Mike Polasek</i>
<i>ExxonMobil</i>	<i>Absent</i>
<i>Honeywell Process Solutions</i>	<i>Sanjay Sharma</i>
<i>INEOS</i>	<i>Absent</i>
<i>KBR</i>	<i>Satish Baliga, Neda Felorzabih</i>
<i>Lyondell Chemical Company</i>	<i>Absent</i>
<i>Nova Chemicals</i>	<i>Stuart Nield</i>
<i>PAS</i>	<i>Absent</i>
<i>Sasol</i>	<i>Jason Rosensteel</i>
<i>Schneider Electric/Aveva</i>	<i>Peter Le</i>
<i>Shell Oil Products Company</i>	<i>Jack Buehler</i>
<i>Westlake Chemicals</i>	<i>Absent</i>

Minutes (Action Items in Bold)

1. Sasha read the Anti-Trust Statement of the EPC Bylaws.
2. Lou Ann called role.
3. We reviewed the status of potential papers for 2019. We have two confirmed papers, . Edo mentioned that he is co-author of a Dow paper about dashboards, but he's unsure which session it will be submitted to. **Edo volunteered to investigate and give us an update.**
4. We discussed roundtable discussion to fill the remaining time vs. allowing more discussion time for the two papers. We agreed to begin preparation for a roundtable on Control Challenges, with Satish, Neda, and Lou Ann volunteering to begin a presentation. We discussed whether we should invite other experts (e.g. distillation, analyzers) to sit on the roundtable and we agreed that we would revisit the topic later. **We still need volunteers to sit on the roundtable!**
5. Sanjay is stepping down from the Process Control Subcommittee due to other commitments. **He has a proposed replacement and will submit a bio to Sasha** for review and vote by the committee.
6. Sanjay mentioned that the South Texas AIChE is having a Diamond Jubilee on Nov. 3 at the Houston Racquet Club and encouraged the subcommittee members to attend if interested.
7. Submission deadline is Nov. 12th, so we will be limited to abstracts submitted up until that date.
8. Next meeting: November 29, 3:00-5:00 pm